
 

 

 

April 10, 2015 

Kalyn Belsha 
 

 
 
Re:  FOIA Request received March 26, 2015 FOIA ID #15-17 

 
Dear Ms. Belsha: 
 
This letter will serve as Community Unit District 308’s response to your request under the Freedom of 
Information Act (5ILCS 140/1 et seq.). Per my communication on April 6, 2015 the District extended the 
deadline for responding by five (5) additional business days in accordance with Section3(e) of the Freedom of 
Information Act.  The request seeks documents sufficient to show all district-paid fees as further specified in 
italics below. The District’s response is set out below each item of your request. 
 

1. Documents sufficient to show all fees or other associated costs paid by the district in school years 
2014-15, 2013-14 and 2012-13 to enter contests, win awards or gain recognition for the district or 
district administrators. This includes, but not limited to, fees paid to enter contests associated with: the 
Association of School Business Officials International, The American Business Awards, the National 
school Public Relations Association and the Government Finance Officers Association of the United 
States and Canada. 
 
See attached responsive documents. 
 

2. Documents sufficient to show all  district-paid fees or costs for the district or district administrators to 
be members of associations, professional groups, and trade groups in school years 2014-15, 2013-14 
and 2012-13. 
 
An initial search has revealed over 5,000 records that might be responsive to this request. Estimating 
20 minutes per record, it would take over 1,667 hours to search the records in our system to identify 
those records responsive to this request. Additional time would be required to review those records for 
possible redactions. Time spent on these activities would prevent the District’s Finance Department 
from performing operational activities in a timely manner. According to 5ILCS140/3(g), the request as 
stated is unduly burdensome. The district invites you to narrow your request to manageable 
proportions if you so choose. 
 

3. Documents sufficient to show all district-paid fees or costs for Superintendent Matthew Wendt to 
participate in the American Association of School Administrators National Superintendent 
Certification Program. 
 
The attached document was approved by the 2012-2013 board of education as an action item at the 
July 22, 2013 regular meeting in the approval of bills for payment. This expenditure was deducted 
from the P Card rebate earned.  

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
The decision to partially deny your request was made by Jeff Ryder, Director of Finance, with the assistance of 
counsel. Should you believe that this decision was in error, you may ask the Illinois Attorney General’s Public 
Access Counselor (PAC) to review this decision concerning your records request, by submitting a Request for 
Review to the PAC by electronic mail or U.S. mail after this denial of your request. A Request for Review by 
the PAC should be directed to Public Access Counselor, Office of the Illinois Attorney General, at 500 S. 2nd 
Street, Springfield, IL 62706, publicaccess@atg.state.il.us.  The PAC’s telephone number is (217) 558-0486. 
 
To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this responsive document 
will be posted online on the district’s website. To access it, go to www.sd308.org and select Our District > 
Freedom of Information Act Request > FOIA Request Responses, then select FOIA ID #15-17. 
 
Please be advised that to comply with your FOIA request, the District incurred the expense of $1,694.42, 
comprised of the cost of labor and resources used to search for, retrieve, examine and review records responsive 
to your request.  You are legally not required to reimburse the District for the amount incurred. 

 
Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you. 

 

 
Victoria R. D’Aleo 
Freedom of Information Officer 
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